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3. What was the purpose of each contract and titie of each report
submitted?

Mr. John M. Reid (Parliamnentary Secretary ta Presi-
dent cf the Privy Council): The Commissioner of Officiai
Languages reports directly to parliament and flot through
a minister. Questions can be put to him directly.

COST 0F BREAK WATERS BETWEEN TURKEY POINT AND
MARY TOD ISLAND, VICTORIA, B. C.

Question No. 2,966-Mr. McKinnon:
What was the total cost of the breakwaters bujît or extended

between Turkey Point and Mary Tod Island near Victoria, British
Columbia?

Hon. Jean-Eudes Dubé (Minister of Public Works):
The total cost of the breakwater is $527,899.

GRANTS UNDER EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT PROGRAM

Question No. 2,967-Mr. Broadbent:
1. What were the names of the corporations which received

grants under the Employment Support Program (ESP) in each of
the fiscal years 1971-72, 1972-73 and 1973-74 to date and what were
the amounts in each case?

2. Has the Department conducted any evaluative study of the
programn and, if so, what was the date of the latest report?

Mr. Herb Breau (Parliamnentary Secretarr ta Minister
cf Industry, Trade and Commrerce): 1. For reasons of
commercial confidentiality, this information is not avail-
able. It should be noted, however, that the program was
operative only during the fiscal year 1971-72.

2. No.

CONTRACT No. TOX 3-1005/1 FOR PERSONNEL SERVICES

Question No. 2,995-Mr. Hales:
1. Was a contract TOX 3-1005/1 for personnel services at Toron-

to, Ontario, during the period July 20, 1973 to May 31, 1974 in the
amount of $10,500 awarded to Staff Builders of Toronto, Ontario?

2. Were tenders called and, if so (a) what are the names and
addresses of those who tendered (b) was the lowest tender
accepted?

3. Were there any extra charges over and above the above figure
and, if so, what were they?

4. How were suppliera notified of government requirements?
5. What is the nature of the service to be provided under the

contract?
6. For which departmnent or departments of the government is

the service to be provided?
7. If the contract provides for the referral and placement of

applicants in positions with the Public Service, bow many such
positions are to be f illed under the contract?

8. Into what salary categories do these positions faîl?

Hon. Jean-Pierre GoFer <Minister cf SupplF and Serv-
ices): 1. Yes.

2. (a) ESP Data Preparation, 10 Eglinton Ave. E., Toron-
to, Ontario; DOT Personnel Services, 30 Bloor St. W.,
Toronto, Ontario; Advance Personnel, 30 Bloor St. W.,
Toronto, Ontario; Office Master Services, 121 Inkerman
St., St. Thomas, Ontario; Victor Temporaries, 102 Bloor St.
West, Toronto, Ontario; Office Overload, 151 Bloor St. W.,

Order Paper Questions
Toronto, Ontario; Kelly Girl Services Ltd. T.D.C., P.O. Box
322, Toronto, Ontario; Employees Overload Co., 101 Rich-
mond St. W., Toronto, Ontario; Manpower Services Toron-
to Ltd., P.O. Box 510, Stn. F, Toronto, Ontario; Staff Build-
ers, 980 Yonge St., Toronto, Ontario; Olsten Office
Services, 130 Bloor St. W., Toronto, Ontario; (b) Yes.

3. No.
4. By an Invitation to tender.
5. Clerks (Intermediate, Senior), Dicta Typist, Secretary

with and without shorthand, Secretary Executive, Recep-
tionist Typist, Labourers.

6. Ministry of Transport, Toronto Area Airports Project.
7. The contract does not provide for the referral and

placement of applicants in positions with the Public
Service.

8. On hourly rates between $2.80/hour and $4.55/hour.

RECYCLING 0F METALS, GLASS AND PAPER

Question No. 3,005-Mr. Mitges:
What government departments are engaged in recycling metal,

glass and paper?

Mr. John M. Reid (Parliarnentary Secretary ta Presi-
dent of the Privy Council): The Crown Assets Disposai
Corporation has a contract with Florence Paper Company,
Ottawa, for the removal of waste paper from some govern-
ment buildings in the National Capital area. The Florence
Company segregates ail waste paper through a screening
operation at their plant and all useable paper is delivered
to companies where it is recycled.

None, however, the Department of the Environment is
initiating a program for solid waste management, which
will encourage and assist the development of methods to
recycle valuable materials including metals, glass and
paper. The Department of Energy, Mines and Resources
reports research work is in progress in connection with
the recycling of tin cans as feed material for steel castings.

CONSTITUENCY 0F ELGIN-COST-SHARING 0F

SHORELINE PROTECTIVE WORKS

Question No. 3,012-Mr. Wise:

1. With what property owners along the Lake Erie shoreline in
the constituency of Elgin has the government in the past ten years
signed an agreement for cost sharing of shoreline protective
works?

2. What were the percentages of these cost-share agreements?
3. What was the total amount in each instance?
4. On what dates were these agreements signed?

Han. Jean-Eudes Dubé Ministes, of Public Worha): 1.
There are no signed agreements as such. The Treasury
Board authorized the Department of Public Works ta con-
tribute towards the actual cost of remedial works to pre-
vent erosion with the following property owners in the
Constituency of Elgin. (a) Miss Fern Hill; (b) Miss
Dorothy E. Markle, Miss D. Gunn, Mr. J. Hare, Mr. J.
McManus and Mr. L. Pocock acting as a group under the
titie Markle & Hare; (c) Thomas Purdom; (d) Leopold

26695-2

November 26,1973 8115


